From: Lisa Reed

To: Stark, Justin; R4 Regional Hearing Clerk

Subject: ACH CONFIRMATION

Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 2:26:44 PM

Attachments: EPA FINE BIRMINGHAM DOCKET EPCRA-04-2023-0609.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Please find the ACH confirmation for this penalty. If you have any questions please let me
know.

Lisa Reed

Lisa Reed

Director of Accounting
ChemStation of Alabama
3021 Dublin Circle
Bessemer, Al 35022
(205)432-2290 ext 104
(205)222-2242 cell

Getting Betler tvery Doy
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View Payment ®

ACH Batch Details
Transaction Number ACH-03354707
Import File Name
Import Batch ID
Recurring Frequency Ons-Time Payment
Total Credits 516,647.15 (1)
ACH Company DJR ASSOCIATES (631169613
Batch Type Business (CCDY) - Credit Only
Offset Account 1110229158 - DDA - ServisFirst Bank (062006505)
Company Entry Description CHEM

Motify Initiator Options Pending Actions: Motify via EMAIL
System Events: Motify via EMAIL
Complete - Unsuccessful: Notify via EMAIL
Complete - Successful: Notify via EMAIL
Early Action Taken: Notify via EMAIL
Early Action Removed: Notify via EMAIL
Expirad: Notify via EMAIL

Payment Creation Date Oct 24, 2023 2:25 PM COT
Processing Date 10/24/2023
Payment Date 10/25/2023
Status Completed

¥ Search Payee Records

Payee Account ABA Amount Addenda

srev (1] e Gotopage 1 Showing 1 -1 of 1 Items to display: 10
US TREASURY REX CASHLINK (EPA) 310008 051036706 $16,647.15 APA ¥ view Remittance

“rev [1] e Gotopage 1 Showing 1 -1 of 1 Items to display: 10

Results returned in 0.017 seconds

Status History

Timestamp Status Initiator Description
Oct 24, 2023 3:00:30 PM CDT Completed SYSTEM Delivered,
Oct 24, 2023 2:25:08 PM COT Pending Delivery @ djr / LISA (LISA REED) ACH Batch pending delivery.

Oct 24, 2023 2:25:07 PM CDT Created @  dir/ LISA (LISA REED) Batch Created.







